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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Science and Technology
Inspector General 
Director of Technical Service 
Director of Security 
Director of Medical Services

FROM:' John F. Blake
Deputy Director for Administration

SU3JECT: MKULTRA - Program to 'Identify  Subjects of
Agency-Sponsored Drug Testing

REFERENCE: Memo dtd 24 Jul 78 to DCI via DQCI f r  GO, same subj

1 t

2. The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you that I have 
appointed Mr. 4 ^ H B M H V ^ a s  the MKULTRA locator program 
coordinator. At this time I would ask each addressee to notify my 
office by phone identifying the i r  referent on-this matter, 
will then establish contact with tha t  referent in order to acquaint 
himself with the f i le  holdings and-records that exist.

3. Our in i t ia l  endeavors will be to try  to size the scope of the
problem. ' rl ""■■■■■■'■ '■ r-r -Mimii" " i _ mSy
?5 necessary to ask you to p o s t  a. TulT-'LiMc det ai l  iur dH M,di7?pecified 

period  to the task fo r c e .
•©proved tor Release
Oat, JAM m .

John F. Blake
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